Jie Wei

From: Nena Dokuzov <Nena.Dokuzov@gov.si>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 12:18 PM

To: ECE-Uncefact

Cc: Kamola Khusnutdinova; Jie Wei; Alla Shlykova
Subject: RE: UN/CEFACT August 2023 Report to HoD

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from nena.dokuzov@gov.si. Learn why this is important

Thank you,

| support both projects,
Kind regards,
Nena

From: ECE-Uncefact <uncefact@un.org>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:23 AM

Cc: Kamola Khusnutdinova <kamola.khusnutdinova@un.org>; Jie Wei <weij@un.org>; Alla Shlykova
<alla.shlykova@un.org>

Subject: UN/CEFACT August 2023 Report to HoD

Dear UN/CEFACT Head of Delegation,

We thank you for your active engagement in the work of the United Nations Centre for Trade Facilitation and
Electronic Business (UN/CEFACT) and its subsidiary groups.

Attached you will find the August 2023 UN/CEFACT Report to Heads of Delegation, which provides a summary of
UN/CEFACT activities in January-August 2023 and an overview of upcoming activities in fall 2023.

We are looking forward to greeting you at the upcoming events including the 415t UN/CEFACT Forum in Bangkok,
Thailand and the 29" UN/CEFACT Plenary in Geneva, Switzerland.

We also want to take this opportunity to remind you that UN/CEFACT is still looking for HoD support for two
projects:

e Business Requirements Specification for Digital Product Conformity Certificate Exchange - High Level Process
e Check IBAN - Open Finance Use Case Project

As a UN/CEFACT Head of Delegation, would you please consider bringing your support to this project so that it may
start — a return email stating your support is sufficient.

Kind regards,
Alla Shlykova

Alla Shlykova



Associate Economic Affairs Officer
United Nations Centre for Trade Facilitation and Electronic Business (UN/CEFACT)
United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

Email: alla.shlykova@un.org |Phone: +41 (0) 22-917-3774

Palais des Nations WP 39 |8-14 avenue de la Paix | CH - 1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland
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